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From: Ben Madden <bmadden@tilsontech.com>

To: “buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov" <buildinginspections@portlandmai...
CcC: Ryan Rodel <rrodel@tilsontech.com>, Terry Turner <{turner@tilsontech.com>
Date: 1211112015 2:25 PM

Subject: Redzone & Tilson - Portland Deering Site - B Application

Attachments: RZW - Portland - Deering - BP Application (Signed).pdf; RZW - Portiand - Deering -
CD.pdf

City of Porland Building Inspections,

Good afternoon. Attached is a building permit application and construction drawings for a wireless
antenna co-location proposed by Redzone Wireless with Tilson Technology Management performing the
work. Redzone Wireless is looking to install 3 wireless LTE spectrum antennas for broadband internet
service on the roof of the building at 880 Forest Ave., Portiand, ME 04103. Please see the attached files
for a more in depth overview of the project. If there are any questions, please reach out. Thank you.
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Tilson is hiring! Please visit our employment page<htip:/iwww tilsontech.com/AboutUs/Employment> for

details.



